
DMB--412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 271J13199 . JRC 

Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 

Treasury/Austin Building --------------------
2nd Floor Break Room Remodel Index Number 24150 

Bid opening date and time 6/12/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/11/2013 

[j] Director [j] SAB Architect Matrix Consulting Engineers 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [j] Adequate [j] 
Second [j] Revised W.O./M.O.P. [j] Additional Funds $ 
Third [j] Addendum [j] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

[j] NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

Moore Trosper Constructi 

4224 Keller Road 

Holt Ml 

Livingston Power Company, LLC 

233 Brighton Road 

Howell 

Laux Construction, LLC 

4218 Charlar Drive 

Ml 

Holt Ml 

48842 

48843 

48842 

· Qualifiecjpis,yeterall? •.. · cart. ~fA~~rdat,>ility? BON[)% f31D BOND 

Yes expires 

8/16/2013 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

271 I 13199 . JRC 

$19,500.00 

$26,800.00 

61 
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DMB-412 <R 10196
> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package# 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472J13053 . BDH 

Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 

DOC/Newberry Correctional Facility 

Newberry Selective Demolition 
-------------------------

Index Number 11744 

Bid opening date and time 6/12/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/11/2013 

[i) Director [i) SAB Architect TriMedia Environmental & Engineering Services, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

[i) 

[i) 
Adequate [i] 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [i) 
Addendum [i) 

Additional Funds $ -----------------

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

D NOT REQUIRED 

BIDDERS 

Dore & Associates Contracting, Inc. 

900 Harry Truman Parkway P.O. Box 146 

Bay City Ml 48706 

BID SECURITY 

REQUIRED 

Cert. ofAwardability? . BO~D% 

5.00% 

BID BOND 

Bond 

STE Contracting, LLC G) 5.00% Bond 

2 Crocker Blvd., Suite 303 

Mt:Ciemens Ml 48043 

Bierlein Companies, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond 

2000 Bay City Road 7/18/2014 

Midland Ml 48642 

Trust Thermal Abatement, Inc. 5.00% Bond 

21 0 S. Water Street 

Owosso Ml 48867 

Pitsch Companies 5.00% Bond 

675 Richmond NW 

Grand Rapids Ml 49504 

U.P. Environmental Services, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond 

1315 Highway US 2 & 41, P.O. Box 127 5/23/2014 

Bark River Ml 49807 

472 I 13053 . BDH 

BASE BID· 

$426,100.00 

~ 

$465,800.00 

CD 

$467,000.00 

(i 

$487,352.00 

@ 

$554,000.00 

@ 

$715,000.00 

& 
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DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) 

Bid Package # 1 

Homrich, Inc. 

200 Matlin Road 

Carleton Ml 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 

5.00% 

48117 

File Number 472J13053 . BDH 

Bond $868,000.00 

G) 

472 I 13053 . BDH Page 2 of 2 



DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 551J12411 . CAK 

Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 

DSP/Grass Lake Weigh Station 

Building Renovations 
------------------------

Index Number 36211 

Bid opening date and time 6/12/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/11/2013 

[i) Director [i) SAB Architect Century A&E 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [i) Adequate !il 
Second [i) Revised W.O./M.O.P. [jiD Additional Funds $ 
Third [jiD Addendum [i] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

BIDDERS ·. 
PAT USA, Inc. 

2927 Waterview Drive 

Rochester Hills Ml 

DAV Carrier Group, LLC 

4774 West Hickory Road 

Hickory Corners Ml 

Moore Trosper Constructi 

4224 Keller Road 

Holt Ml 

NOT REQUIRED 

. Quarltjed Di~. veteran?. 

48309 

Yes 

49060 

48842 

~ REQUIRED 

Cert. of Awardability? 

Yes expires 

1/5/2014 

Yes expires 

5/31/2016 

Yes expires 

8/16/2013 

BOND% BID BOND 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

551 I 12411 . CAK 

BASE BID 
$163,100.00 

CD 

$207,700.00 

(jJ 

$231,000.00 

(}) 



DM
8412 

<R 
10196l Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761J12010 . BDH 

DEQ/805 South Westervelt Road Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 
------------------------

Removal of Contaminated Soil and Site Restoration Index Number 44601 

Bid opening date and time 6/12/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/11/2013 

[i] Director [iJ SAB Architect Soil and Materials Engineers, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [i] 
Second [i] Additional Funds $ 

Adequate [i] 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [iJ 
Addendum [i] --------------------------------Third [i] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS"'• 
.. 

Quaiified Dis.Veteran? • . Cert. of Awardat?illty? 
.. 

·aiD.BOND. BASE BIIJ BOND% 

Rohde Brothers Excavating, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $214,781.00 

1240 North Outer Drive, PO Box 14979 5/24/2015 @ Saginaw Ml 48601 

MacKenzie Env. Svcs, lnc./E.T. MacKenzie Co. 5.00% Bond $222,338.00 

4248 W. Saginaw (}) 
Grand Ledge Ml 48837 

EVR,Inc. ~ Yes expires 5.00% Bond $239,990.00 

589 W. Grand River, Suite D 7/24/2015 lD 
Okemos Ml 48864 

K & D Industries, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $272,810.00 

2962 Venture Drive 5/29/2014 @ 
Midland Ml 48640 

TSP Contracting, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $297,760.00 

12641 Stark Road @ 
Livonia Ml 48150 

James E. Fulton & Sons 5.00% Bond $366,751.00 

2516 Miller Road @ 
Kalamazoo Ml 49001 

761 I 12010 . BDH Page 1 of2 



DMB-412 (R 10/96) 

Bid Package # 1 

Job Site Services, Inc. 

4395 Wilder Road 

Bay City Ml 

Skabardis Custom Builders, Inc. 

6319 Derwood Road 

Saginaw Ml 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

48706 

Yes 

48601 

P.O. Box 30026 
Lansing, Michigan 48909 

Yes expires 

8/1/2014 

5.00% 

5.00% 

File Number 761J12010 . BDH 

Bond $389,265.00 

(Y 

Bond $415,000.00 

~ 

761 I 12010 . BDH P;:mp.? nf? 


